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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: DUALi INC., FCC ID: SWUDUALEYE-600,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4575, Notice#1

Test Report.pdf Test Setup 
Photos.pdf

Operation 
Description.pdf

From: ??? 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 12:42 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: DUALi INC., FCC ID: SWUDUALEYE-600, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4575, Notice#1

Dear Helen

How are you getting along?

I attached Three files. (Test Report, Test Setup photos, Operation Description)

Answer #1 :  I test conducted emission and attached conducted emission test data to test 
report.

  [Amendment Page of Test Report : Page 16, 22-27] [Amendment Page of Test Setup photos : 
Page 6-7]

Answer #2 : I test with PC's power variation from 85% to 115% and attached frequency 
stability to test report.

  [Amendment Page of Test Report : Page 15]

Answer #3 : I attached bandwidth plot to test report.

  [Amendment Page of Test Report : Page 28]

Answer #4 : attached is Operation Description.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.
 
Thank you.
 
Best Regards
Eun-won, Lee

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2005 5:29 PM
Subject: DUALi INC., FCC ID: SWUDUALEYE-600, Assessment NO.: AN05T4575,
Notice#1

Question #1: The test report said the device is powered via USB port of PC, please explain
why power line conducted emission test is not included in the test report.

Question #2: The test report said the device is powered via USB port of PC, please explain
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why frequency stability test vs. voltage is not included in the test report. You should 
test with AC power variation from 85% to 115%.

Question #3: Please provide a bandwidth plot to show bandedge (13.553MHz-13.567MHz) 
compliance, the emission out of the band should meet 15.209 limits.

Question #4: Please submit Operation Description for the transmitter. In future, please 
always submit Operation Description for the transmitter.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


